



Minutes: Western Sydney Airport Mayoral Reference Group

Date & Time:	Wednesday 10 April 2019, 7.30pm – 9 pm
Location:	Meeting Room 2, Springwood Community and Theatre Hub, Macquarie Road Springwood
Chair:	Cr Chris Van der Kley, Deputy Mayor
Attendees:	<p>Members:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Cr Romola Hollywood • Cr Brent Hoare • Ross Coster • Anton von Schulenburg • Tony Adamski • Tony Green <p>Officers:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Jane Lambert, Acting Manager, Strategic Outcomes & Projects
Apologies:	Cr Mark Greenhill, Cr Shae Foenander, Bob Treasure, Lisa Jeffery, Peter Dollin
TRIM File:	F10043

Item	Speaker	Notes
1	Welcome and Apologies Chair	Meeting opened at 7:35 pm
2	Potential campaign activity in the lead up to the Federal Election All	<p>The group recommended that the Council send a letter to all candidates for the Division of Macquarie.</p> <p>The goal of this letter is to highlight the need for the elected representatives to be held accountable to the community, with regards to the environmental and social impacts of the WS Airport.</p> <p>The letter would:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Reiterate the adopted position of the Council – opposed to the airport due to unacceptable impacts on world heritage areas, liveability and health 2. Call on whoever is elected to ensure that: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. Working draft flight paths are made immediately available¹ b. Noise impact projections are updated, realistic, and consider health impacts on communities (may reference ANEF) 3. Question the adequacy / suitability of conditions attached to the airport development and ongoing operations, in particular: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. Curfew

¹ The Department of Infrastructure has advised these will not be published until 2021

Item		Speaker	Notes
			<p>b. Rail connections – passenger, freight and fuel lines</p> <p>c. Environmental / sustainability standards, including waste, HCF free coolant systems</p> <p>d. Carbon neutrality</p> <p>e. On site water treatment</p> <p>f. Ongoing measurement and monitoring of noise and air quality</p> <p>g. Legislation/regulations to ensure the airport abides by conditions</p> <p>ACTION:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Council to review / confirm approach at the Council at the April 2019 meeting
3	Other business	All	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Tony Green will circulate the Don Carter report - highlighting the variation in actual aircraft flying levels and noise impacts in Sydney compared to those which have been projected for the WSA • Follow up to letter to ICUN sent July 2018 – discuss at next meeting
4	Procedural update	Jane Lambert	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The Council will consider a revised terms of reference for the group at the next ordinary meeting on 29 April 2019 (refer to minutes from meeting on 27 March 2019)
10	Next Meeting	Chair	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Will be after the Federal election • To be confirmed - pending Council adoption of the revised terms of reference
11	Meeting Close	Chair	9 pm